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Zimbra chinn@4j.lane.edu

[princi_elem] [principals] Student Teacher Placement Requests for Jan-May: Time
Sensitive

From : Rob Hess <hess_r@4j.lane.edu> Fri, Oct 19, 2018 01:20 PM
Sender : princi_elem <princi_elem-bounces@4j.lane.edu> ##2 attachments

Subject : [princi_elem] [principals] Student Teacher Placement
Requests for Jan-May: Time Sensitive

To : principals@4j.lane.edu
Cc : Viki Berry <berry_v@4j.lane.edu>

Dear Principals:

I have taken over responsibility for organizing student teacher placements and requests. If
you have any suggestions about ways to build a system that will meet this need, please let
me know. For now, I am forwarding a list of student teacher and practicum requests from
Northwest Christian. If you would like to have any of these placements in your building,
please email myself or Viki Berry with your request. We are in the process of building a
google sheet districtwide to track them all. Placements will be assigned on a first come-first
serve basis. Please let me know if you have an interest in any of these folks by next Friday,
October 26th. Thanks.

Dr. Rob Hess

Staff Growth and Effectiveness
Eugene 4]

Desk: 541-790-7662

Cell: 541-409-5012

"Life's most persistent and urgent question is, What are you doing for others?"
--Dr.Martin Luther King Jr.
From: "Corri R. Carpenter" <cocarpenter@nwcu.edu>
To: "Rob Hess" <hess_r@4j.lane.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 9:34:47 AM
Subject: Placement Requests for Jan-May
Hello again, Rob,
I've compiled this list of students still in need of spring placements, if any at all can be found.
I, of course, have no expectation that we can fill all of these in 4], but any would be fantastic!

Thanks for all you do!

Lisa Powell, 70 hour field experience in middle school language arts

https://mail .4j.lane.edu/zimbra/h/printmessage ?id=607990&tz=America/Los_Angeles&xim=1
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Consuela Souza, 70 hour field experience in middle school math

Rebecca Gritton, 15 weeks full time student teaching in lower elementary
Kimberly Hiibel, 15 weeks full time student teaching in high school language arts
Diego Delaplane, 70 hour field experience in middle school language arts

Carl Hartzell, 15 weeks full time student teaching in high school social studies

Megan McKinney, 15 weeks full time student teaching in middle school language arts

or social studies

Corinia Gemini, 90 hour field experience in lower elementary

Katelyn Allen, 90 hour field experience in lower elementary
Samantha Wilson, 90 hour ESOL practicum

Daniel Perry, 90 hour PE practicum

Katie Buckley, 40 hour SPED practicum

Wendy Fields, 40 hour SPED practicum

Sierra Jamison, 40 hour SPED practicum

Heidi Rakas, 40 hour SPED practicum

Joseph Gammon, 200 hour teaching practicum (prerequisite for School Counseling
Internship)

Madison Brock, 300 hour School Counseling internship, high school
Myndee Heuer, 300 hour School Counseling internship, middle school

Let me know if it would be helpful to have the synopsis for each placement type or if you
have any other questions!

Corri Carpenter, M.S.

Field Placement Coordinator & Licensure Specialist
Teacher Education

T P 541-349-7469
cocarpenter@nwcu.edu

NORTHWEST CHRISTIAN UNIVERSITY
Wisdom *= Faith - Service

828 E. 11th Ave. | Eugene, OR 97401
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